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Date 29 April 2019

Dear Mr McCoy

Lancaster District Local Plan — Request under Section 20(7c) of the Town and County
Planning Act 2004 (Main Modifications)

I write with regard to Lancaster District Local Plan Development Plan Documents (the Strategic
Policies and Land Allocations DPD and the Review of the Development Management DPD) which
you are in the process of independently examining. | wish to formally request that as part of the
Examination process you make recommendations to the Council for any main modifications to
these DPDs that you consider necessary in order to enable the documents to satisfy the
requirements referred to in Section 20(5)(a) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
to make a Development Plan Document sound.

This request is made under the above Act and Regulations to enable the Council to progress the
Development Plan Documents to adoption following public consultation on any main modifications
that may be proposed.

Yours sincerely

\”
Maurice Brophy MSc BSc(Hons) DipTP MRTPI CIHM
Planning and Housing Policy Manager
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